Charlotte Department of Transportation

S .
Connecting Charlotte M e mO ra.n d U m
Date: January 24, 2012
To: Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department

From: ) )
Michael A. Davis, PE M%“W

Development Services Division
Subject: Rezoning Petition 2012-23: Text Amendment — Clarify and modify the
height limitation and separation required for
certain wireless comm. Transmission facilities
and to exclude monopoles from concealment
standards.

CDOT has completed its review of the subject petition, and has no outstanding transportation
comments.

If we can be of further assistance, please advise.
(0% R. H. Grochoske

B. D. Horton
Rezoning File
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